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17 July 1990

TO ALL PARTIES OF RECORD:

Re: Docket No. TC-90-0407
Evergreen Trails, Inc., vs. Shuttle Express
Change in brief due-date to August 7, 19290

Complainant's attorney Clyde MacIver today requested a one-week
delay in the due-date for briefs. Mr. MacIver stated he has not
yet received the transcripts in this matter, although he expects
to have them by July 18.

I have granted the request for change in briefing date, based on
the lateness of the transcripts.

Briefs will now be due by close of business on August 7.

Very truly yours,

Alice L. Haenle
Senior Administrative Law Judge
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